
MATTHEW ANTHONY MOGLIA

(510) 333-4412
Oakland, CA USA

m@mattmoglia.com
mattmoglia.com
easymacsupport.com

Profile

I'm an accomplished Business Owner, Technology Expert, and Film/Video Producer. My greatest strength is my attention to detail and superb customer service. Through my technology background I founded Easy Macintosh Support in 2005 and manage a team of 8, providing tech support to more than 10,000 customers in 15 years.

Within the creative space I have produced short films, commercials, documentaries, and industrials since 2004.

I'm looking to work in a collaborative environment to develop financially successful products.

Experience

Owner, Moglia Inc. — 2020 - Present

Developing new white label health care products for multi channel fulfillment on Amazon, Etsy, Walmart, etc.

Owner, Easy Macintosh Support — 2005 - Present

Launched the highest rated Technology Consulting firm in the Bay Area. Managing 8+ technicians and office support personnel. EMS has supported 10,000+ clients.

Producer, Empty Kingdom — 2011 - 2013

Produced two action films directed by Henry Kim: *No Rest for the Wicked* and *At Dawn they Sleep* starring James Kyson (*Heroes*, *Despicable Me*). Produced a feature documentary covering the "We Believe" season of the Golden State Warriors Basketball.

Apple Inc. Tech Support Specialist — 2005

Worked for Apple Inc. as a tech support specialist. Received "Apple Core Training" for customer service. Supported Apple customers in purchases, repairs, and troubleshooting.

Education

Los Angeles Film School — AA, 2003

Skills

Technology Writer, UI/UX, Apple Hardware and Software, Product Designer, Customer Service, Business Development & Productivity, Managed IT.
